
Request for Proposals – Information Technology Managed Services 
Questions and Answers 

September 6, 2019 
 

The following questions were received by Klos Consulting, Inc. 

Q1. Will Broward Partnership allow an on sight network review before our company 
submits a proposal? 

A1. The Broward Partnership will conduct a site visit on Tuesday, September 10, 2019 at 
10:00 a.m. at the Central Homeless Assistance Center (920 NW 7th Avenue, Fort 
Lauderdale, FL 33311) and at 11:00 a.m. at the North Homeless Assistance Center (1700 
Blount Road, Pompano Beach, FL 33069).  Attendance is not required. 

Q2. Any special requirements our company needs to have to place a bid? 

A2.  Requirements are contained in the Request for Proposals.  Additional requirements may 
be requested as part of the negotiation and/or prior to contract start date. 

Q3.  Is a woman owned company preferred? 

A3.  The RFP isn’t prioritizing specific business types, but the Partnership encourages diversity among 
its contractor base.  

Q4.  Are you looking for a separate proposal for voice over IP? 

A4.  VOIP managed services should be factored into the proposal budget starting in June 2020. The 
Partnership is currently engaged with a VOIP managed care contractor until May 2020.  

Q5.  Is there a budget that you are currently working with? 

A5. The agency budget is $12 million and is listed on page 1 of the Request for Proposals.  
The agency seeks competitive pricing for IT Managed Services. 

 

UPDATE for Questions Deadline October 3, 2019 

The following questions were received: 

Q6.  Does RFP include a comprehensive list of all equipment to be managed by IT provider? 

A6.  Yes. Since the RFP has been published, the number of workstations at CHAC is 70. 

Q7.  How many of the workstations are over 5 years old? 

A7.  Less than 10. 



Q8.  What accounts for the difference between 73 Office 365 E3 and 65 Various 
Laptop/Desktops/Thin Clients at CHAC? 

A8.  Other Office 365 email accounts that are not related to specific users, such as 
accountspayable@bphi.org, bids@bphi.org, etc.  

Q9. Why are there 5 desktop Advanced AV software and 8 APC 750'S but no desktops 
listed in the Lab at CHAC? 

A9. The computer lab is equipped with thin clients / multiple virtual machine servers. 

Q10. What is the Datto model at CHAC location? 

A10. S3P4000 

Q11. What is the Datto model the at NHAC location? 

A11. S3P6000 

Q12. What accounts for the difference at the NHAC location between 45 Lenovo Tiny and 
48 desktop Advanced AV software? 

A12. Server virtual machines protected 

Q13. Who is the internet vendor and what is the speed at all sites? 

A13. NHAC Comcast and AT&T; CHAC Comcast 

Q14. Is there internet fail over enabled at all locations? 

A14. Failover is enabled only at NHAC. 

Q15. Are there any limitations to remote management? 

A15. There are no limitations to remote management. 

Q16. Are you required to meet HIPAA or any other compliance regulations?  

A16. Yes 

Q17. How many employees work remotely?  

A17. Approximately 25 employees work in field-based locations 

Q18. What is the maintenance window to apply updates on servers/ workstations? 

A18. Workstations are updated every day; servers are updated one weekend per month 

Q19. Are security cameras managed by a separate vendor than the IT vendor? 

A19. Yes 
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Q20. If cameras are managed by the IT vendor, can you provide a full account of camera 
infrastructure? 

A20. Not applicable 

Q21. Which servers are currently under warranty? 

A21. At NHAC all servers are under warranty. At CHAC the computer lab server is under 
warranty and the main servers are currently out of warranty and due to be replaced 
soon. 

Q22. Which firewalls are currently under warranty? 

A22. All firewalls are under warranty and up to date. 

Q23. At CHAC location what is the function of the Buffalo Terastation device and is it to be 
included in managed equipment? 

A23. Not currently in production and only used for utility software 

Q24. Will current alerts displayed  on the current Dell server at the CHAC location be 
resolved before transfer to the new IT provider? 

A24. All have been corrected.  

Q25. Please clarify the brand / vendor / provider of the current VOIP phone system. 

A25. Intermedia with Yealink handsets 

Q26. Can a respondent who already submitted a bid submit an entirely new bid. 

A26. Respondents may submit an updated bid. Broward Partnership will recognize the most 
recently submitted bid in the event that a respondent submits more than one bid 
response.  

Q27. Is the requirement for the length of time that fully managed services have been 
provided a hard disqualifier? 

A27. Broward Partnership is seeking a diverse base of highly qualified bidders in response to 
this request for proposal. Respondents should answer all questions thoroughly and 
include all information deemed relevant for the review process.  

Q28. Does Broward Partnership or the existing managed services provider own the 
antivirus and backup solutions? 

A28. Broward Partnership owns these solutions.  

Q29. Is disclosing our customer's spend a hard requirement?  



A29. Broward Partnership is seeking a diverse base of highly qualified bidders in response to 
this request for proposal. Respondents should answer all questions thoroughly and 
include all information deemed relevant for the review process. 

Q30. Is disaster recovery a full failover?  

A30. Yes 

Q31. What is the RTO requirement? (Return Time to Operations) refers to time  

A31. 1 hour 

Q32. What is the RPO requirement? (return Point to Operations) refers to data lose  

A32. 4 hours 

Q33. The current backup solution is it leased through the current provider or direct?  

A33. Direct 

Q34. Offsite storage size?  

A34. 6TB at each site 

Q35. Backup retention requirements?  

A35. 1 year 

Q36. What software is covered under the statement of work “assist with technical issues”?  

A36. All software systems 

Q37. What is the current number of VOIP phones?  

A37. 125 between both locations 

Q38. Any hard-line phones? (Elevators, Alarm Systems, etc.)  

A38. Yes 

Q39. How many windows 7 desktops are there?  

A39. 7 

Q40. Are there any current issues that are affecting the Broward Partnership currently that 
will be a priority upon award of this contract?  

A40. The mainframe server will need to be replaced soon.  

Q41. What is the budgeting cycle for hardware?  



A41. BP updates its operating and capital budgets at fiscal year start (10/1) and at mid-year 
budget review.  

Q42. Is there a requirement for a regular presence on-site?  

A42. BP does not require a specific schedule for on-site presence but expects that the 
successful bidder will propose a staffing scenario that meets the projected IT needs of 
the agency with a logical and appropriate mix of on-site and off-site / virtual support.  

Q43. Is there virtualization on the servers?  

A43. Yes 

Q44. If so, software used?  

A44. Windows Server 

Q45. Can you provide details of the VM’s on the infrastructure?  

A45. Windows Datacenter 

Q46. Email security is it provided through the SonicWall with their security service add on?  

A46. No 

Q47. If not, can you provide vendor? 

A47. Mimecast 

Q48. Is the web filter provided through the SonicWall with their security service add on?  

A48. No 

Q49. If not, can you provide vendor? 

A49. Cisco 

 

 


